Shubhanjan Medhi ⊠s.medhi1@gmail.com D8638128782/8876193990 https://shubhanjanmedhi.github.io



Career Summary

Intend to build a career to utilize my skills & abilities in the organization that will help me to explore myself fully and realize my potentials while being adaptive & innovative in an environment of committed and dedicated people.

Profile Summary

Experienced Web Application Developer with a history of working in a SaaS company, service based company and also as a freelancer. Highest rated employee in the current company in accordance to performance. Experience in working closely with both Marketing and Engineering Team.

Skills

JavaScript, React.Js, React Native, Node.Js, Java, Spring, Wordpress, PHP, HTML, Jekyll, GitHub

Professional Experience

1. Currently working as a Web Developer in Squadcast India Pvt. Ltd. From 15 Nov 2019. Platform used Webflow and Javascript for Website, React.Js for SaaS Product, Jekyll for Support Portal, Integromat for creating integration between Webflow, Zendesk and Slack.

Responsibilities

- Maintaining and adding new pages and features in the Website
- Maintaining and Distributing Blogs
- Creating and Maintaining the Support Portal
- Working on the SaaS Product, adding features
- Working closely with both Marketing and Engineering Team
- **2.** 4 Months as Web Developer Intern in Squadcast India Pvt. Ltd. From 20 July 2019 to 14 Nov 2019. Platform used Webflow and Javascript for Website.

Responsibilities

- Maintaining and adding new pages and features in the Website
- Maintaining and Distributing Blogs
- Working closely with Marketing Team
- 7 Months as Web Developer in Mirania Data Systems. From 22 Aug 2018 to 28 Mar 2019. Platform used WordPress.

Responsibilities

- Responsive web designing using WordPress
- Exposure to editing WordPress themes and plugins to meet client's requirements

Projects Developed

- ✓ www.flywayy.com
- ✓ www.vgsgolfers.com

✓ www.elexcellence.co.uk

- ✓ www.physicianartistry.com
- ✓ www.joifa.com
- **4.** 6 Months as Intern in Skaplink Technologies Pvt. Ltd. From 8 Jan 2018 to 20 July 2018. Platform used Angular 6 as Frontend Framework and Node JS in backend.

Responsibilities

- Responsive web designing using Bootstrap
- Data binding using Rest API
- Batch Process work using Node cron and MySQL

Qualifications

Course	Board/University	Year	Percentage (%)	Institution
МСА	Gauhati University	2018	70.25	Assam Engineering College
ВСА	Gauhati University	2014	62.06	Cotton College

Area of Interest React JS, React Native, Python, SaaS, Machine Learning

Declaration I do hereby declare that the information given by me are correct and any discrepancies, if found, I may be disqualified from the selection process.

Date: 23 March 2021

Shubhanjan Medhi